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From: Culotta, Jason
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 7:08 PM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: amendment to RTA bill
Aaron,

Rep. Roth would like to draft an amendment to Assembly Bill 734 (LRB-3326/1) which is before the Assembly tomorrow
morning.

He would like the amendment to include the foliowing three provisions:

1. limit the sales and use tax for the Fox Cities RTA to 0.1%, as opposed to the up to 0.5% called for under the bill.

2. eliminate the ability of the Fox Cities RTA to exercise the power of eminent domain.

3. only grant the Fox Cities RTA authority to collect sales taxes AFTER federal transit aids for operational costs have
ended (federal aid for capital expenditures will continue regardless of whether there is a bill or not, but aids for
operational costs will terminate following the completion of the federal 2010 census).

I know this is little time to put together an amendment for Tuesday moring, but this is Rep. Roth’s request.

Thank you, and please feel free to call me with any question at 6-7500. | will be in the office at 8 a.m. tomorrow morning if
you need to reach me with questions.

Sincerely,
Jason Culotta

Legislative assistant
Office of Representative Roger Roth
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A3SEMBLY AMENDMENT, ;

1) 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 734

At the locaticn= indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 26: after that line insert: |

“SECTION 411;{ £5.1039 (4) (h) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
28, is amended to read:

66.1039 (4) (h) Acquire property by condemnation using the procedure under

s. 32.05 for the purposes set forth in this section. Notwithstanding ss. 32.02 (11),

property by cgndgmnggiog.”/

History: 2009 a. 28.

2. Page 4, line 23: delete “the authorizing” and substitute “all of the following

S
apply:
o
a. The authorizing”.

./
3. Page 5, lire 2: after that line insert:

“b. Federal transit aids for operational costs are not available to the authority.”:
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4. Page 5, line 18": after that line insert:

[

“SECTION Sm\./77 .708 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
section 1858b, is amended to read:
77.708 (1) A transit authority created under s. 66.1039, by resolution under s.

66.1039 (4) (s), may impose a sales tax and a use tax under this subchapter at a rate

not to exceed 0.5 percent of the sales price or purchase price, except that the rate for

taxes may be imposed only in their entirety. The resolution shall be effective on the

© o 9 o g e W N

first day of the first calendar quarter that begins at least 120 days after the adoption

of the resolution.”.

i
O Q

History: 2009 a. 28.
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(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 734

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 20: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. 66.1039 (4) (h) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
28, is amended to read:

66.1039 (4) (h) Acquire property by condemnation using the procedure under
s. 32.05 for the purposes set forth in this section. Notwithstanding ss. 32.02 (11),

a 2 a hori nder 2)(d)m cquir
l ! l I : ”.
2. Page 4, line 23: delete “the authorizing” and substitute “all of the following

apply:

a. The authorizing”.

3. Page 5, line 2: after that line insert:

“b. Federal transit aids for operational costs are not available to the authority.”.
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4. Page 5, line 18: after that line insert:

“SECTION 8m. 77.708 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
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

atransit authority created under s. 66.1039 (2) (d) may not exceed 0.1 percent. Those

taxes may be imposed only in their entirety. The resolution shall be effective on the
first day of the first calendar quarter that begins at least 120 days after the adoption

of the resolution.”.

(END)



